'BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineet/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 859-5857

MEMORANDUM

July 21, 2016

TO: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District |I
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District ill
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

FROM: Dan Gaillet, P.E. (ﬂ(
County Engineer/Road Manager

RE: Purvis Bridge

Under the General Engineering Services Agreement, Mendrop Engineering Resources, Inc. has
completed the preliminary assessment, including hydraulic design, surveying, and evaluating various
bridge alternatives on the Purvis Bridge, West Madison County.

It has been determined that the best and cheapest alternative is to move forward with extending the
existing bridge. As a result, the design and resident inspection during construction for the completion of
this work assignment will not exceed $40,340.00.

Since this fee now pushes this project beyond my $50,000.00 authorization for General Engineering
Services, 1 am requesting Board authorization to allow Mendrop Engineering Resources, Inc. to move
forward with the next phase of this project, contingent on Legal’s approval of the contract,

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN DAVID BISHOP PAUL GRIFFIN
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